FEDERAL ELECTION COMAMISSION RQ-2

WwASHINCTON, T, 20

1. Edward Pearson, Treasurer

Lesdership '98 (FEA Friends of Albert

1800 K Street, NW, Suite 710
Washington, DC 20006

Tdentification Number: COR165753
Reference: September Monthly Report (8/1/98-8/31/98)
Dear Mr. Pearson:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain infermation ¢ontained
in the report(g). An itemization follows:

Ttermized disbursements must include a brief statement or description of
why the dishursements were made. Please amend Schedule B of your
report to clarify the following description{s). Consulting Fees and
{Consulting Expenses. For further guidance regarding acceptable purposes
of disbursements, please refer to 11 CFR §104.3(0)(3).

A written response of an amendment to your origing] report(s) cotrecting the ebove
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letier. If you peed assistance, please kel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (200 424.-9530, My local number is {202) £94-1130.

Bincerely,

Dinte, Cheasna
Debbie Chacona

Senior Reporis Analyst
250 Reports Analysis Division







